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July 3, 2025 

 

Dear Common Council Members, 

 

I am vetoing Council file number 250078, “A substitute ordinance relating to exceptions to 

alternate side night parking requirements.” After additional conversations with the Fourth District 

Alderman, we have agreed to reevaluate the scope of this ordinance. 

  

Pursuant to MCO 101-27-3-b-1, the Commissioner of Public Works will perform an overnight 

survey within this aldermanic district, concentrating on the neighborhood(s) identified as being 

most impacted. I have directed the Department of Public Works to prioritize this overnight survey 

in order to promptly address the concerns that have been raised by the residents in this district. 

  

Sustaining this veto will allow for a more focused approach to parking enforcement in this 

neighborhood. I appreciate the collaborative approach to addressing this issue. 

 

 
Sincerely,  

 
Mayor Cavalier Johnson  

 


